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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
3. All quotations are govemed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly 'rei;istered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Coniracts are to be continued for the
torm of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or
goods, this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9. The State of West Virginia is exempt fram federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the saller.

11. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern
all rights and duties under the Contract, including without imitation the validity of this Purchase
Order/Contract.

12. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

13. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/coniractor files for bankrupicy protection, this Coniract may be
deemed null and void, and terminated without further order.

14, HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associale
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(http:I/www.state.wv.us/adminlpurchase/vrclhipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that,
the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

15. WEST VIRGINIA ALCOHOL & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT: i this Conlract constilutes a public improvement
construction contract as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcohol
and Drug-Free Workplace Act), then the following language shall hereby become part of this Contract: "The
contractor and its subcontractors shall implement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy in compliance
with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace Act, as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The contractor and its subcontractors shall provide a sworn statement in writing, under the
penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in compliance with the West Virginia
and Drug-Free Workplace Act. It is understood and agreed that this Contract shall be cancelled by the awarding
authority if the Coniractor: 1) Fails to implement its drug-free workplace policy; 2) Fails to provide information
regarding implementation of the contractor's drug-free workplace policy at the request of the public authority; or
3) Provides to the public authority faise information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace policy.”

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the
specifications must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the
specifications must be clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications
and literature to the bid. The Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the quotation form.
4. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy.

5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the
guotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be defivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and fime
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to defiver the guotations on time will result in bid disqualifications:
Depariment of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street  East, P.O. Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 25305-:0130

Rev. 7/01/08
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PSH90126 — Security Cameras Addendum #1

Addendum — Answers to Questions

Section 3.5.1
Question: The Sony SPE-110 camera does not exist will need a minimum spec for required cameras.
Answer: Sony SPE-26(http://www.securitycampros.com/dome-csp-26.php)

Horizontal resolution : minirmum 480 TV lines
Minimum {fumination .01 LUX

Section b

Question: This section is asking for serial numbers and IP address, these could only be given after
equipment received and installed.

Answer: This is true and should be striked.
Line number six in the parenthesis (i.e. serial number, iP address, etc.)

Question:  Thanks for returning my cail. On page 10 of the bid packet, there are items listed that you
are asking to be included in this project. The list starts with item 0002. | believe that item
0001 should be the DVR that is included in this project along with a part number that you
are wanting.

Answer: Hem 0001 is listed on page 1

End of Addendum #1



Addendum — PSH90126
May 7, 2009

Section 3.2
Do we want to specify the number of frames per second the DVR’s will record?
No. we have specified the resolution and frames per second for the cameras the IDVR
should work with that equipment.
3.2.4 — It was asked whether the DVR backup will be automated or manual?
Prefer automated.

399 _ Can the DVR run with and embedded Linix system if they are Windows
compatible?

Yes, as long as the system, will interface with Windows.
Section 3.5

Can we specify a lens size?

Covered this in the email.

Section 3.6

Can we specify the resolution for the outdoor cameras?

Horizontal resolution minimum: 480 TV Lines
Minimum Humination of .01 LUX

Tt was recommended that we use different size lens at different areas so that we get the
best view.

Miscellaneous Questions

Can we provide each of the vendors that was present at the pre-bid meeting a copy of the
sign in sheet? Yes — This will be done by the Purchasing Division.



What hours will vendors be allowed to work in the facility? No earlier than 7:00 a.m.
and nio later than 5:00 p.m.. Monday thru Friday. If work needs to occur over the
weekend, it would need to be coordinated with Hospital Administration.

Tt was asked if we had a drawing that shows the actual square footage of the facility. At
thig time, we are unable 1o locate anything that shows square footage.
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